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Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 

BOS Legislation, (BOS) 
Friday, May 13, 2016 5:05 PM 

To: briony.quinn@drhc.com; Alba@Blackstone.com; steve.standefer@hilton.com 
Cc: Mccaffrey, Edward (ASR); BOS Legislation, (BOS); Carroll, John (BOS); Jalipa, Brent (BOS); 

Lew, Lisa (BOS) 
Subject: May 24, 2016 - Board of Supervisors for the City and County of San Francisco - Report of 

Delinquent Real Property Transfer Taxes 

Good afternoon, 

The Office of the Clerk of the Board for the City and County of San Francisco has scheduled a hearing for Special Order 
before the Board of Supervisors on May 24, 2016, at 3:00 p.m. Please find the hearing notice linked below. 

Hearing Notices - May 24, 2016 

I invite you to review the entire matter on our Legislative Research Center by following the link below: 

Board of Supervisors File No. 160437 

Board of Supervisors File No. 160438 

Thank you, 

John Carroll 
legislative Clerk 
Board of Supervisors 
San Francisco City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
(415)554-4445 - Direct I (415)554-5163 - Fax 
john.carroll@sfgov.org I bos.legislation@sfgov.org 

• . /€1:; Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Satisfaction form. 

The Legislative Research Center provides 24~hour access to Board of Supervisors legislation and archived matters since August 1998. 

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and 
the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying 
information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the 
Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not 
redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information-including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a 
member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees-may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members 
of the public may inspect or copy. 
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PROOF OF MAILING 

Legislative File No. 

City Hall 
.1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163. 

TDD/TTY No. 544-5227 

Description of Items: File No. 160437. Public hearing to consider objections to a 
report of delinquent real property transfer tax under Business and Tax 
Regulations Code, Section 1115.1(c), for Assessor's Parcel Block No. 0284, Lot 
No. 010 (562 Sutter Street), and Block No. 0330, Lot No. 023 (55 Cyril Magnin 
Street), and directing transmission of said report to the Controller and Tax 
Collector for collection and deposit into the General Fund, scheduled pursuant to 
Motion No. M16-057, approved May 3, 2016. 

I, John Carroll , an employee of the City and 
County of San Francisco, mailed the above described document(s) by depositing the 
sealed items with the United States Postal Service (USPS) with the postage fully 
prepaid as follows: 

Date:. May 13, 2016 

Time: 2:45 p.m. 

USPS Location:· Repro Pick-up Box in the Clerk of the Board;s Office (Rm 244) 

Mailbox/Mailslot Pick-Up Times (if applicable): _N_/_A ___________ _ 

Instructions: Upon completion, original must be filed in the above referenced file. 
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BOARD of SUPERVISORS 

City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Board of Supervisors of the City and 
County of San Francisco, as a Committee of the Wbole, will hold a public hearing to 
consider the following proposal and said public hearing will be held as follows, at which 
time all interested parties may attend and be heard: 

Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 

Time: 3:00 p.m. 

Location: Legislative Chamber, Room 250 located at City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 

Subject: File No. 160437. Public hearing to consider objections to a 
report of delinquent real property transfer tax under Business 
and Tax Regulations Code, Section 1115.1(c), for Assessor's 
Parcel Block No. 0284, Lot No. 010 (562 Sutter Street), and 
Block No. 0330, Lot No. 023 (55 Cyril Magnin Street), and 
directing transmission of said report to the Controller and Tax 
Collector for collection and deposit into the General Fund, 
scheduled pursuant to Motion No. M16-057, approved May 3, 
2016. 

At the public hearing, the Board of Supervisors will hear objections which may be · 
raised by any property owner liable to be assessed, and may make such corrections, 
revisions or modifications to the report as it deems just, pursuant to Business and Tax 
Regulations Code, Section 1115.1 (b). Confirmation of the report by the Board of 
Supervisors will result in special assessments of the property and addition of these 
assessments to the tax roll. 
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Hearing Notice 
Hearing - Report of Delinquent Real Property Transfer Taxes 
May 24, 2016 

In accordance with Administrative Code, Section 67.7-1, persons who are unable 
to attend the hearing on this matter may submit written comments prior to the time the 
hearing begins. These comments will be made as part of the official public record in this 
matter and shall be brought to the attention of the Board of Supervisors. Written 
comments should be addressed to Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board, City Hall, 1 Dr. 
Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244, San Francisco, CA, 94102. Information relating 
to this matter is available in the Office of the Clerk of the Board and agenda information 
relating to this matter will be available for public review on Friday, May 20, 2016. 

7e- ~ OA~ 
Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board 

DATED/POSTED: May 13, 2016 4Jo3 



City Hall 

BOARD of SUPERVISORS 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102"-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 · 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

NOTIFICACION DE AUDIENCIA PUBLICA 
JUNTA DE SUPERVISORES DE LA CIUDAD Y CONDADO DE SAN FRANCISCO 

Fecha: 

Hora: 

Lugar: 

As unto: 

Martes, 24 de mayo de 2016 

3:00 p. m. 

Camara Legislativa, Sala 250 del Ayuntamiento 
1 Dr. Carlton 8. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 

Expediente Num. 160437. Audiencia publica que considera las 
objeciones a un informe sabre el pago atrasado de las impuestos de 
transferencia de bienes inmuebles segun Ia Secci6n 1115.1(c) del 
C6digo de Reglamentos de Negocios e lmpuestos, en cuanto a la 
Parcela de Manzana Num. 0284, Lote Num. 010 (562 Calle Sutter) y 
la Manzana del Tasador Num. 0330, Lote Num. 023 (55 Calle Cyril 
Magnin), y dirige la transmisi6n de dicho informe al Contralor y 
Recaudador de lmpuestos para el cobra y dep6sito en el Fonda 
General, previsto en la aplicaci6n de la Moci6n Num. M16-057, 
aprobado el 3 de mayo de 2016. 

~=---.~V~ 
Angela Calvillo, 
Secretaria de la Junta 

FECHADO I ANUNCIADO: 13 de mayo de 2016 
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BOARD of SUPERVISORS 
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City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 : 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No 554-5184 

Fax No. 554-5163 

TTD!ITY No. 5545227 

:Ltkl!i: $0 ' .:fr~~~- 250 ¥: ' 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 

~m: m~5tn~ 160437 ° ~:r=r0~~t31±1:&f1J r~*wmr§Jx~-wu~~~J 
(Business and Tax Regulations Code) 5gl 115.l(c){~~ £f-f:fTu);:~jf,X1¥J 

Jffl!fo/J*$$glm¥1R~?JT~CBl¥J~~ , ~Jffl!fo/J*11r~~Sf{ti1f:ttfil1!Jl!I~~ 
5dW284 , tfil~ili5JJW10 C SutterW5625m) WW1!1ili511E0330 , tttNili5m 
023 c Cyril Magninf;ti555Jft) · :slft'f&:fl37f\#~?1T~¥!R-'5}!x~;m:§t-&&m 
3%~ ' EEE~n!;1::Ymffs'l\~49:filL1mF{¥A-JW:~~ ' 1t:OtJJJ~No. M16-057 
B~i!EBf¥ · :filzB/J~2016~5J=BBJl~~!B~ 0 
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Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor 

Time stamp 

I hereby submit the.following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date 

D 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion, or Charter Amendment) 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

IZ! 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

D 

D 

D 

4. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor 

5. City Attorney request. 

6. C.all File No. 1~-------~1 from Committee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion). 

D 8. Substitute Legislation File No. ~I -----~ 
D 9. Reactivate File No. I 

-----~ 

D 10. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on 

inquires" 

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 

D Small Business Commission D Youth Coillmission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative Form. 

Sponsor(s): 

I clerk of the Board 

Subject: 

Hearing - Report of Delinquent Real Property Transfer Taxes 

The text is listed below or attached: 

Hearing to consider objections to a report of delinquent real property transfer tax under Business and Tax 
Regulations Code, Section 1115.l(c), for Assessor's Parcel Block No. 0284, Lot No. 010 (562 Sutter Street), and 
Block No. 0330, Lot No. 023 (55 Cyril Magnin Street), and directing transmission of said report to the Controller and 
Tax Collector for collection and deposit into the General Fund, scheduled pursuant to Motion No. M16-057, 
approved May 3, 2016. _ 

For Clerk's Use Only: 

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: (){~:J 
CJ¥ 
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